Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: June 2, 2020
To: Mark Silverstein, Superintendent
From: Christine Williams, Supervisor of Special Services
Re: Action Memo
June 18, 2020

Requesting Board approval to hire the following individuals for the 2020 Virtual Extended
School Year Program from July 13, 2020 to August 6, 2020 at the current Miscellaneous Pay
Rate effective July 1, 2020. Hours may be decreased based upon the number of students who
register for the program. Funding provided through district funds. This program is part of the
existing budget.

Supervisor: Amy Masso 8:00-1:00 Stipend: $4,000.00

Occupational Therapist: | Beth Grygo TBD Depends upon | $70.03 per hour
service needs

Speech Therapist: Corey Grisi TBD Depends upon | $46.23 per hour
service needs

Speech Therapist: Laura Foreman TBD Depends upon | $45.50 per hour
service needs

Speech Therapist: Debbi Zabel TBD Depends upon | $55.82 per hour
service needs

Teacher: Alisa McDermott 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Desarea Simberg 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Lauren DeGrazia 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Andrea Giroux 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Dana Maiorini 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Mallory McLaughlin | 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Katie Evans 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Teacher: Jackie Mahoney 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

Substitute Teacher Samantha Shoemaker | 8:15-12:45 $37.00 per hour

*All Teachers will receive up to 4 hours for classroom preparation and lesson planning at the
current Misc. Pay Rate of $37.00 per hour during the last week of June.
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